LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 15, 2009
TO: Honorable Burt R. Solomons, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB2381 by West (Relating to the fee charged for registration on the master bidderslist.), As
Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code, regarding state purchasing and allow the Comptroller to
collect a $20 fee from each registrant on the master bidders list, in addition to the charge allowed
under current law, for the purpose of enforcing compliance with requirements of state purchasing
statutes and the prevention of fraud in the HUB program. It is assumed that any additional revenue
received as aresult of the bill would not be significant.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, KK, M
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